Attachment F



Oakley Hayes

From: LeDoux, Erica <LeDoux.Erica@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 27, 2022 10:42 AM

To: Oakley Hayes; jnewby@cirrusllc.com

Cc: Kaleri, Cynthia

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Application to Renew Title V Operating Permit Number R6FOP-NM-04-
R2

Hi Oakley,

| apologize for my late response, | have been out of the office for several days and catching up with emails.

At this time, EPA has no questions.

I have been working on several permit actions that were in the queue prior to Harvest Four Corners submittals. | will be
scheduling a meeting with Harvest after | have had the opportunity to complete my review of your supplemental
information that was submitted.

Respectfully,

E rica G. e Doux, E nvironmental E_nginccr

(U.S.EFA chion 6 (Arkansas, | ouisiana, Oklahoma, New Mexico, T exas & 66 | ribal Nations)
Air and Radiation Division Air Permits Section (ARFE)

1201 Elm Street, Suite 500

Dallas, TX 75270

Office: (214) 665-7265

Fax:(214) 665-6762

ledoux.erica@epa.gov

T his e-mail may contain material thatis confidential, Priviicgcc[, and/or attomey work Product and is for the sole use
of the intended rccipicnt. Ang review, reliance, or distribution bg others or Forwarding without express Pcmission is

5tric.t]3 Prol‘ﬁbitccl. H:gou are not the intended rcciPicnt, Plcasc contact the sender and delete all coPics

From: Oakley Hayes <Oakley.Hayes@harvestmidstream.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 9:54 AM

To: LeDoux, Erica <LeDoux.Erica@epa.gov>; jnewby@cirruslic.com

Cc: Kaleri, Cynthia <kaleri.cynthia@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Application to Renew Title V Operating Permit Number R6FOP-NM-04-R2

Good morning Erica,

| just wanted to follow up on this and see if EPA has any additional questions.
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Regards,

Oakley Hayes

Environmental Specialist

Harvest Midstream Company

Offi’c;e: 505-632-4421 Cell: 970-903-3203
2 HARVEST

. “§ MIDSTREAM

From: Oakley Hayes

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 9:22 AM

To: LeDoux, Erica <LeDoux.Erica@epa.gov>; inewby@cirrusllc.com

Cc: Kaleri, Cynthia <kaleri.cynthia@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Application to Renew Title V Operating Permit Number R6FOP-NM-04-R2

Erica,

Please see the attached response from Harvest. If you need any additional information, or if you would like to discuss
further, please let me know.

Regards,

Oakley Hayes

Environmental Specialist

Harvest Midstream Company
O:‘E;95-632-4421 C: 970-903-3203
" HARVEST

L m:iv" MIDSTREAM

From: Oakley Hayes

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 10:45 AM

To: LeDoux, Erica <LeDoux.Erica@epa.gov>; jnewby@cirrusllc.com

Cc: Kaleri, Cynthia <kaleri.cynthia@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Application to Renew Title V Operating Permit Number R6FOP-NM-04-R2

Erica,
We are working to get you the supplemental information requested.
Regards,

Oakley Hayes

Environmental Specialist

Harvest Midstream Company
0:‘5:95-632-4421 C: 970-903-3203
"% HARVEST

“toy “§ MIDSTREAM

From: LeDoux, Erica <LeDoux.Erica@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 4:34 PM
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To: Oakley Hayes <Oakley.Hayes@harvestmidstream.com>; jnewby@cirruslic.com
Cc: Kaleri, Cynthia <kaleri.cynthia@epa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Application to Renew Title V Operating Permit Number R6FOP-NM-04-R2

Mr. Hayes,

Please find the attached incompleteness letter for the application to renew the Harvest Four Corners, LLC— Los
Mestenios Compressor Station Part 71 Operating Permit. The facility is located on Jicarilla Apache Reservation in Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico. The current permit number is R6FOP-NM-04-R4 issued August 8, 2017.

Respectfully,

Erica G. Le Doux, Environmcntal Enginccr

US.EFA Region 6 (Arkansas, | ouisiana, Oklahoma, New Mexico, T exas & 66 T ribal Nations)
Aiir and Radiation Division Aiir Permits Section (ARFE)

1201 Elm Street, Suite 500

Dallas, TX 75270

Office: (214) 665-7265

Fax: (214) 665-6762

choux.crica@cpa.qov

T11i5 e-mail may contain material that is confidential, Privi|cgcd, and/or attorney work Product and is for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any review, reliance, or distribution l:vy others or *Forwarcling without express permission is strict|5

Pro!-nibitcd. I you are not the intended rccipicnt, P!casc contact the sender and delete all coPics.

The information contained in this email message is confidential and may be legally privileged and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named
above. If you are not an intended recipient or if you have received this message in error, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this
email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify us by return email or telephone if the sender's phone number is listed
above, then promptly and permanently delete this message.

While all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission,

opening, or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No responsibility is accepted by the company in this regard and
the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.
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